SB20 World Championships 2024

WORLD 2024
CHAMPIONSHIPS

E— D UBAI, 11-16 FEB 2024 Question for OfﬁCials

Date: 2024-02-14

Question No: 06
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
At the final leeward mark boat 40 sailed into the side of our boat with the pole out and took a chunk out of the side boat under the
rail. They were port we were starboard. We protested. Umpire agreed. They paid penalty but we have damage. How do we get
that fixed?

Answer:
After reviewing the damage boat bow 40 is granted the permission to haul out the boat for repairs.

Response By Luigi Bertini Printed at Mon, 01 Jul 2024 07:35:04 +0000



	SB20 World Championships 2024
	Question for Officials
	Date: 2024-02-14
	Question No: 06
	Question For: Race Committee
	Question:
	Answer:




